
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 5/22/2014 2:28:04 PM 
To: 'Campbell, Michael' (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Ride of Silence SF 2014 

Brilliant! 

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 2:13 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: FW: Ride of Silence SF 2014 

FYI. 

From: Zimmerman, Anne 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 2:12 PM 
To: Lamming, Jean A.; CPUC Bikes 
Subject: RE: Ride of Silence SF 2014 

Oh, so sorry, it was yesterday. 

From: Lamming, Jean A. 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 2:11 PM 
To: Zimmerman, Anne; CPUC Bikes 
Subject: RE: Ride of Silence SF 2014 

Did anyone go? I think it was yesterday and I wanted to go but couldn't. 

Jean 
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From: Zimmerman, Anne 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 2:02 PM 
To: CPUC Bikes 
Subject: Ride of Silence SF 2014 

https://www.sfbike.org/eveiit/ride-of-si1en.ce/ 

Ride meets at 5 pm and leaves at 6pm. 

.. .in solidarity for those who have been injured or killed while biking. 

Anne Zimmerman 
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